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Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Proposal: County Matter - Amendment of Condition 6 of planning permission 8/10/0241 
to allow approval of amended restoration contours together with the submission of a 
restoration and aftercare scheme to conply with conditions 29 and 31 of planning 
permission 8/10/0241  
Location: Round O Quarry,Cobbs Brow Lane, Newburgh, 
 
With reference to the above application, I write to advise you that this Council raises 
objections to the proposed development, for the following reason(s): 
 
 
 1. West Lancashire Borough Council objects to the proposed development and 

respectfully asks that Lancashire County Council carefully considers whether the 
proposal can be mitigated based upon the ecological advice and 
recommendations suggested. (Information contained within officer report and 
also MEAS response emailed on 16.8.2022) 

 
I would be grateful to receive a copy of your Council’s Committee Report and Decision 
Notice for this application. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

 
Heidi McDougall  BSc (Hons), MBA 
Corporate Director of Place & Community 
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